Margherita Giannoni, Associate Professor / PhD

Location: Perugia, Italia

Department of Economics, University of Perugia
Via A. Pascoli, 20 – 06123 Perugia (Italy)
+39 075 585 5284

margherita.giannoni@unipg.it

Skype: margheritagiannoni Whatsapp: +393202250569

Sex Female | Date of birth 02/09/1962 | Nationality Italian | N. sons 3

Professional Profile

Margherita Giannoni is a PhD Graduate specialising in health economics research on equity in health and health care and on measuring the health inequalities of fragile groups such as migrants.

She is currently an Associate Professor at the University of Perugia (Italiy) and has held previous academic appointments as a Technical Researcher and Adjunct Professor. She has completed both a PhD and Masters in Economics and has produced several publications inclusive of recent publications on Migrant integration policies and health inequalities in Europe and the Migrant Integration Policy Index (MIPEX) for Health Care in Italy. She has undertaken various research projects as a Scientific Coordinator and holds memberships with the International Health Economics Association (IHEA), the Italian Society of Public Economics (SIEP), the Italian Health Economics Associations (AIES) and the European Health Policy Group (EHPG)

Core Skills

- Research Projects
- Equity in Health/Healthcare financing and expenditure
- Health Economics / Applied Microeconometrics / Public economics
- Teaching / Lecturing
- Higher Education
- Econometric software (Stata, LIMDEP) & Programming skills (SQL, Unix

Current Position

Sep 2007 - Present

Università di Perugia, Italia – Department of Economics Associate Professor

Delivering and coordinating research in health economics and lectures and tuition in health economics and healthcare policy, microeconomics, public economics and public finance.

Key Responsibilities

- Coordinating and delivering research activities with a primary focus on the following research topics: equity
 and inequality in access to health care services in Europe and in Italy, migrant health inequalities, financing
 of healthcare systems at the national and local level, voluntary health insurance, and econometric
 applications to healthcare sector analysis
- Contributing to the execution of international research projects such as, e.g., the Migrant Integration Policy Index (MIPEX) as the country expert for Italy
- Teaching Health economics: undergraduate and graduate level courses and Master courses for healthcare managers /doctors
- Overseeing the design and delivery of all relevant and compulsory undergraduate and postgraduate modules
- Delivering weekly lectures, coordinating group activities and providing student support; engaging with learners, encouraging growth, and enhancing student confidence
- Ensuring the maintenance learning material on the online learning environment site, Blackboard, and executing general administration pertaining to student records
- · Setting examinations, and administering and marking all assessments including resubmissions
- Inspiring the maintenance of a safe and supportive learning environment for all levels of students

Career Summary

Sept. 2007- Present Università di Perugia, Italia

Associate Professor

Fulfilled the role of Associate Professor in Public Economics and Health Economics.

Sep 2018 – Dec 2019 McMaster University – Hamilton – Ontario – Canada

Visiting Professor

& Feb 2019-Apr 2019

Delivered research in health economics in collaboration with the hosting institution at CHEPA (Centre for Health Economics and Policy Analysis).

2001 –2006 Università di Perugia, Italia

Assistant Professor / Adjunct Professor

Fulfilled the role of Assistant Professor in Public Finance and Adjunct Professor of Health Economics.

1991 –2000 Università di Perugia, Italia

Technical Researcher

Facilitated and coordinated extensive research activities on health economics and policy.

1999 Agenzia per I Servizi Sanitari Regionali – ASSR, Roma, Italia

Researcher

Executed research studies with a key focus on the analysis of the pharmaceutical public expenditure in Italian regions and on the analysis of the National Health System (SSN) reform of the complementary health insurance funds system.

1988 –1990 TECNO K Srl, Perugia, Italia

Senior Consultant

Delivered consultancy services and training activities in software technologies and various operating systems.

1985 –1988 C.R.U.E.D. Spa, Perugia, Italia

System Analyst

Delivered programming services (C, Fortran, Cobol) and system analyst expert in Unix.

Education & Qualifications

PhD Economics

University of Lugano, Department of Economics, CH

Thesis: Essays on inequalities in health and health care access and use in Italy

MSc Health Economics (Merit)

University of York, Department of Economics, UK

Dissertation: A microeconometric analysis of smoking behaviour in Italy

Laurea Economics / Economia e Commercio (Grade: 110/110)

Università di Perugia, Italia (1988)

Additional Information

IT Skills: Stata (proficient), NLOGIT/LIMDEP (proficient), SAS (basic) Microsoft Office including

Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook;

UNIX based and Relational DBMS (Database Management System) SQL-based (Oracle) and C language (past advanced system analyst professional experience); tools for Data

science (basic).

Memberships: IHEA (international Health Economics Association), SIEP (Italian Public Economics

Association), AIES (Italian Health Economics Association), EHPG (European Health

Policy Group) •

Member of the Scientific Committee of the Review: Italian Magazine Italian System Health Education and Health Promotion already Health Education e Health Promotion

ISSN 2280-0166 (Jan 2011 - Present).

Languages: Italian (Native), English (Fluent), French (Conversational)

Selected Research Projects (See Annex A for full list)

Mar 2020 - Sep 2020 Participant

Project: "Cambridge Core Blog on Italy's response to Coronavirus pandemic"

(https://www.cambridge.org/core/blog/2020/04/16/italys-response-to-the-coronavirus-pandemic/)

Dec 2019- Feb 2020 Responsible for Italy's Health Care strand

www.mipex.eu

Project: "Migrant Integration Policy Index (MIPEX)" for the IOM – International Organization for Migration

Jan 2014 – Scientific coordinator
Università di Perugia, Italia

Project: "Health for Migrants" a web platform and mobile application, based on the research conducted on health and immigration at the Università di Perugia (www.hfm.unipg.it)

Jan 2013 - Jun 2018 Scientific Coordinator

Università di Perugia, Italia

Project: "Analysis of public health care funding mechanisms based on the determination of Standard Costs for regional health services in Italy" Sponsored by Umbria Region, Italy

Jan 2012 – Scientific Coordinator

PEHRG - Poverty and Equity in Health Research Group

Project: "Equity in health and health care utilisation for migrants and other fragile population groups in a context of economic crisis", a project of Umbria Region & Università di Perugia, Italia (www.pehrg.unipg.it)

Jan 2012 – Dec 2014 Working Group member.

COST (European Cooperation in the Field of Scientific and Technical

Working Group research)

Project: "Adapting European health systems to diversity" (ADAPT). Action IS1103

Jan 2013 – Dec 2013 Participant

WHO-HPH (MFH Migrant Friendly Hospitals and Health Services)

Project: "Equity Standards in Health Care" on Migrant Friendly and Culturally Competent Health Care. Activity: defining preliminary standards for assessing equity in health care.

2008-2011 Scientific coordinator

Università di Perugia, Italia

Project: "Migrants health inequalities in Italy" commissioned by INMP-Istituto nazionale per le malattie della poverta' e dei migranti, Roma, Italia

2005-2012 Participant

National expert for Italy

Project: "Health and Living conditions in the EU", coordinated by the London School of Economics (LSE-Health, U.K.) sponsored by the European Commission

Selected Publications (See Annex B for full list)

- Bosa I, Castelli A, Castelli M, Ciani O, Compagni A, Galizzi MM, Garofano M, Ghislandi S, Giannoni M, Marini G, Vainieri M. (2021) Response to COVID-19: Was Italy (un)prepared? Health Economics, Policy and Law; accepted.
- Giannoni M, (2020). MIGRANT INTEGRATION POLICY INDEX HEALTH STRAND Country Report Italy. BRUSSELS: IOM - INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATION
- Ingleby D et al (2016). Content of the MIPEX health strand questionnaire Questionnaire scores. In: David Ingleby et al. Summary Report on the MIPEX Health Strand and Country Reports. vol. 52, p. 23-81, Geneva: IOM- INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATION, ISBN: 978-92-9068-731-3
- Giannoni M, Franzini L, Masiero G. Migrant integration policies and health inequalities in Europe. BMC Public Health. 2016 Jun 1; 16:463. doi: 10.1186/s12889-016-3095-9
- > Giannoni M, Chiarenza G. (2015) Migrant Integration Policy Index (MIPEX) for Health Care- Italy -, report for IOM International Organisation for Migration, Brussels
- ➤ Giannoni M, Casucci P, Ismail Z (2012) Disuguaglianze di salute ed equità nel ricorso ai servizi sanitari da parte dei cittadini stranieri nelle regioni italiane. Franco Angeli, ISBN: 9788856846904, Milan.
- Masseria C, Giannoni M (2010). Equity in access to health care in Italy: a disease-based approach. European Journal of Public Health, vol. 2010 May, ISSN: 1101-1262, doi: 10.1093/eurpub/ckq029
- Franzini L, Giannoni M (2010). Determinants of Health Disparities between Italian Regions, BMC Public Health, Jun 1; 10:296
- Giannoni M, Hitiris T (2002) "The regional impact of health care expenditure: the case of Italy", Applied Economics, 14, 1829-1836

| Perugia, February 18 th 2021 | |
|---|-----------------------|
| | |
| | (Margherita Giannoni) |